
LAKE HAVASU CITY, ARIZONA 
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES DEPARTMENT 

♦ PROCUREMENT ♦

2330 McCulloch Blvd N.     Lake Havasu City, Arizona 86403-5950   928.854.0799, internal extension 4311 

purchasing.lhcaz.gov 

INVITATION TO BID 
BULK SUPPLY OF FERRIC CHLORIDE FOR DRINKING WATER TREATMENT 

B21-WTR-500143 
ADDENDUM NO. 1 

April 21, 2021 

Attention is called to the following changes, additions, clarifications and/or deletions to the 
original solicitation and they shall be taken into account in preparing submissions: 

There is no change in the opening date.  Submissions are due no later than 3:00 p.m., 
Arizona Time, MAY 5, 2021, at the City Clerk’s Office, 2330 McCulloch Blvd. N.,  
Lake Havasu City, AZ  86403. 

Q/A DESCRIPTION or ISSUE 

1 

Question:  On Page 7 section A, “Price Determination Optional Methodologies” section it states 
“The contract base unit price shall be firm for the duration of the one (1) year contract term, and 
subsequent four (4) one year renewals, unless otherwise stipulated in this price redetermination 
provisions.  Is the term of this contract one year only or one year and four (4) possible renewal 
options? 

Answer: One year and four (4) possible renewal options. 

2 

Question:  On page 7, section B, subsection iii-c Base Period – is Base period to be July 2018 or 
is this a “typo”? 

Answer:  This is a “typo”.  Change the following to read: 

Base period:  March 2021 is hereinafter the reference “base period”, or as mutually agreed upon 
and provided as stated in Section J - Bid Price Schedule under “Price Adjustment Model”. 

In addition, change Page 25, Price Adjustment Model, first and second PPI checkboxes  to read as follows: 

□ PPI – Single Series; I have enclosed an example PPI series, base period, and calculation that represents this price
adjustment methodology.

□ PPI – Component Percentage Matrix Series; I have enclosed (1) the pricing component breakdown, (2) the related PPI
series or other related indices, (3) base period, and (4) an example of the calculation worksheet that represents this
price adjustment methodology.

3 
Question: What is the anticipated date of award? 

Answer:  Anticipated date of award is Tuesday May 25, 2021 

http://www.lhcaz.gov/


Q/A DESCRIPTION or ISSUE 

4 Question: What are the “receiving days & hours” for the required deliveries? 

Answer: Monday-Friday 7am-1pm. 

5 

Question: What is the size of the storage tank and tank to hose connection type and size? 

Answer: There are two (2) 4000 gallon tanks. Size is 2 inch and is a 4 bolt flange to flange 
connection. Photo attached. 

6 

Question: Would it be possible to inspect the delivery site for a quick Safety Review including 
truck access, safety shower location, level indicators, etc.? 

Answer: Yes 

7 
Question:  Can you provide a contact at the plant to arrange an on-site visit? 

Answer: Thad Brusseau, Utility Supervisor;  (928) 412-6481. 

8 

Question: The last day to submit “Requests for Clarifications” questions is 26 April 2021 end of 
business day. 

Answer:  Yes 

DATE: April 21, 2021__ BY: Laura Herzog, Procurement Specialist 



Addendum One;  
Photo for Answer to Question #5




